

RE: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=armstronghi">
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Anthy Lovachis
<anthy.lovachis@ieso.ca>, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2017 08:57:12 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-15- LTEP Multi-Ministry Agenda v1.docx (14.98 kB)

Thanks so much David. Really appreciate it! We'll circulate this to folks before the meeting.

I realized I forgot to send the agenda last night, I've attached it here. I'll have copies for everyone at the meeting.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: David Barrett [mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca]
Sent: June-16-17 8:46 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Anthy Lovachis; Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

Hillary, here's a version that has the combined DMO and MO edits with the exception of the changes to the graphs as highlighted below. We'll speak to the 0.3 GW increase in capacity.
David

-----Original Message-----

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) [mailto:Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 16, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); David Barrett
Subject: Re: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

Hi Anthy,

Is there any chance even the deck with the Deputy's revisions come come in before then? There's interest in having revised products in the briefing this am where possible.

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); David Barrett
Subject: RE: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

Hi Anthy,

Our MO has a few more edits to the deck. These don't need to be turned for this evening, but would be great if they could be made by noon tomorrow.

- Slide 3 – I think there is a formatting glitch with the energy demand graph. It's showing blue, but it doesn't appear that way in the Minister's briefing deck.
- Slide 3 – Can we remove the energy production graphic?
- Slide 7 – Perhaps you can speak to this at the briefing tomorrow morning, but MO was interested in an explanation of the 0.3 GW increase in capacity.
- Slide 8 – There looks to be a formatting/colour issue with the bottom graphic on this slide as well, some of it is greyed out.
- Slide 9 – Can we remove the last sentence about nuclear off-ramps?
- Slide 10 – In the bullet, can mid 2020s be changed to early 2020s? Based on the chart below, we thought it might be earlier in 2020s when more resources are needed. Let us know if that is not the case.
- Remove slide 14. We may need to work through this a little further before showing other ministries.

Let me know if there are any questions about these changes.

Is it still possible to receive a revised deck this evening for the changes requested below? Also wanted to touch base on the market renewal deck for next week's PO briefing. David, I think that's more you, but didn't want to bother you with a separate email chain from me tonight!

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: June-15-17 10:00 AM
To: 'Anthy Lovachis'
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); David Barrett
Subject: RE: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

Hi Anthy,

Thanks for this. We have a couple suggested changes. The way we're going to structure the meeting, there is going to be a chance to do a very short overview of the OPO and FTR before we get into the revised modelling. Hoping we can have a couple slides up front that just look at OPO. Perhaps that just means replicating slides 4 and 5 but removing the 2017 updated outlook.

After that, we could get into modelling going forward. The Deputy likes slide 4 and 5, but would like to remove references to all OPO scenarios except for scenario B, and in the speaking points, IESO can explain that scenario B was the base for LTEP modelling.

Sorry, this probably sounds slightly confusing, here's a draft outline in case it helps, and I'm happy to chat after the Minister's briefing if you guys have any questions.

- Start with slides 1-3 as is
- Then slides 4 and 5, but remove 2017 updated outlook
- Followed by versions of slides 4 and 5, removing all OPO outlooks except for outlook B

The only other change to the deck is to remove slide 15.

Again, let me know if you have any questions. Would you be able to share a revised version by end of day? We're sharing with our MO as the deck currently stands, and will let you know if they have any further changes.

You'll also have seen a meeting invite come through for a 9:30am meeting tomorrow morning. We are going to have one last prep session for the multi-ministry meeting. We'll walk through the products then, so you may not receive any further changes until that meeting.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Anthy Lovachis [<mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca>]
Sent: June-15-17 8:40 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); David Barrett
Subject: Materials for multi-ministry meeting

Hi there,

Attached is the product for next Monday's multi-ministry meeting.

Apologies for the delay.

Anthy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.